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__X  _  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) _____ Waiver of First Requested 

_____  Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

_____  Other Business (Pink) 

         

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  October 30, 2018  (B of T) Date:  November 1, 2018 

 

TITLE:  A Resolution Authorizing a Master License Agreement with Verizon Wireless for 

Small Wireless Facilities Located Within the Municipal Rights of Way 

 

  
 

        

  

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Attached for your consideration is a resolution authorizing a master license agreement with Verizon 

Wireless that would regulate the attachment of wireless communication equipment within Village owned 

rights of ways.  The implementation of small cell wireless facilities will address existing and future 

demands for additional service and broadband capacity by local consumers.   The proposed agreement 

complies with Public Act 100-0585 and Village Ordinance 7539 regulating deployment of small cell 

wireless facilities.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Finance Director X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Village Manager X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 


